Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 10:22 AM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 3998: Applicant General Tariff

Attachments: 68¢97286dde84-M & g GENERAL TAA TARRIFFS.docx

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- 001
Date Filed at WMATC,: 09/1_6/2025
Date Effective: ff/:ﬂf/ 2005

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 3998

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: M & G Medical Transportation Limited Liability Company
Street: 1350 clifton st apt 100w, Apt./Suite: 100W

City: North West

State:DC

Zip: 20009

Telephone Number: 2027900295

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: MARIE LOUISE E Ndi

Title: MANAGERING DIRECTOR

Telephone Number: (202)774-0004

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 09/16/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 09/23/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



M & G MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
1350 CLIFTON ST NW APT 100w
WASHINGTON DC 20009

WMATC:3998

GENERAL TARIFF

NORMAL HOURS RATE (05:30AM TO 5:30PM)

WITHIN ;DC ,PRINCE GEORGES ,AND MONTGOMERY COUNTIES

AMBULATORY PASSENGERS------~ $19.50 , ONE WAY

AMBULATORY PASSENGERS --------- $39.00, BOTH WAYS
WHEEL CHAIR PASSENGERS-----=n~ $25.00, ONE WAY
WHEEL CHAIR PASSENGERS----—-----550.00, BOTH WAYS

AFTER HOURS RATE (5:30PM TO 8PM)

AMBULATORY PASSENGERS <-r-ercees $25.00, ONE WAY
AMBULATORY PASSENGERS---r-rneren $45.00, BOTH WAYS
WHEEL CHAIR PASSENGERS---------- $30.00, ONE WAY
WHEEL CHAIR PASSENGERS-----r--- $55.00, BOTH WAYS
DAYS OF OPERATIONS

MONDAYS THROUGH FRIDAYS

Morning shifts :5:30 AM TO 530PM
Evening shifts: 530PM TO 8PM
WEEKENDS

SATURDAYS :7AM TO 5PM

SUNDAYS :CLOSED



